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" MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 4, 1974

FOR: PHIL BUCHEN

FROM: KEN LAZARUS \(9’

SUBJECT: Proposed letter to Arthur Sampson,
GSA,

Attached is a copy of Arthur Sampson's letter of October 1,
1974, to the President regarding the current dispute between
GSA and the Civil Service Commission and a proposed response
for your signature.

Attachments

cc: Phil Areeda
Bill Casselman
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Since the hearing has been scheduled for July 28, it would be desirable
to transmit these letters and the accompanying financial statement to
the Senate Committee no later than noon on Friday, July 23. I would
appreciate it, therefore, if after examination of the letters, you
could have someone on your staff give me a telephone call at 632-4394.

QL Gt

Philip M. Smith
Special Assistant
to the Director

cc: Mr. Douglas B. Bennett



TAB A

1528 33rd Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20007

Honorable Harrison A. Williams, Jr.
Chairman

Committee on Labor and Public Welfare
United States Senate

Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Mr. Chairman:

The President recently transmitted my name to your
Committee for confirmation as Director of the Office of
Science and Technology Policy as provided in P.L. 94-282.
If confirmed by the Senate, I will be willing to respond
to any requests to appear and testify before any duly
constituted committee of the United States Senate. I

am honored that the President has considered me for this
appointment.

Sincerely yours,

H. Guyford Stever

cc: Honorable Jacob Javits
Honorable Edward M. Kennedy
Honorable Paul Laxalt

Identical letters to:
Honorable Warren Magnuson
Chairman
Committee on Commerce
with copies to: Honorable James Pearson
Honorable John V. Tunney
Honorable J. Glenn Beall
Honorable Frank E. Moss
Chairman
Committee on Aeronautical and Space Sciences

with copy to: Honorable Barry Goldwater ;"3 e
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Honorable Harrison A. Williams, Jr.
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with copies to: Honorable James Pearson
Honorable John V. Tunney
Honorable J. Glenn Beall

Honorable Frank E. Moss
Chairman
Committee on Aeronautical and Space Sciences

with copy to: Honorable Barry Goldwater
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1528 33rd Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20007 -

Honorable Harrison A. Williams, Jr.
Chairman,

Committee on Labor and Public Welfare
United States Senate

Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Mr. Chairman:

The President recently transmitted my name to your
Committee for confirmation as Director of the Office of
Science and Technology Policy as provided in P.L. 94-282.
If confirmed by the Senate, I will be willing to respond
to any requests to appear and testify before any duly
constituted committee of the United States Senate. I

am honored that the President has considered me for this
appointment.

As you know, the President has stated his intention to
have the Director of the Office of Science and Technology
Policy serve also as his Advisor on Science and Technology.
In the event I am asked to serve in this role, I should
note, matters discussed between the President and me would
at times be privileged. I would, however, stand ready at
all times to contribute to any hearings where my testimony
as Director of the Office of Science and Technology Policy
is sought.

Sincerely yours,
H. Guyford Stever

cc: Honorable Jacob Javits
Honorable Edward M. Kennedy
Honorable Paul lL.axalt

Identical letters to:
Honorable Warren Magnuson ,?v

Chairman
Committee on Commerce M



TAB C

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE JULY 21, 1976

HEARING SET ON NOMINATION OF DR. STEVER TO BE

PRESIDENTIAL SCIENCE ADVISER

Senators Edward M. Kennedy (D. Massachusetts), Frank E, Moss (D-Utah)
and John V. Tunney (D-California) announced today that a hearing on the
nomination of Dr, H, Guyford Stever to be presidential science adviser will be
held July 28. The hearing will begin at 11:00 a.m. in Room 318 of the Russell
Senate Office Building,

Dr. Stever currently is director of the National Science Foundation, The
post of permanent presidential science adviser was created by a new law that
took effect May 11,

Senators Moss, Kennedy and Tunney said they are very pleased that the
President has nominated such a distinguished candidate for this important post.
The nomination hearing will explore Dr. Stever's views on the role and
functions of the science adviser,

The three Senators also said they would press for prompt action in their
respective committees on Dr, Stever's nomination. Senator Moss is chairman
of the Committee on Aeronautical and Space Sciences, Senator Kennedy chairman
of the National Science Foundation Subcommittee of the Committee on Labor and
Public Welfare, and Senator Tunney chairman of the Science, Technology, and
Commerce Subcommittee of the Committee on Commerce, These three
committees have jurisdiction over various aspects of science and technology,

and Dr. Stever's nomination was referred jointly to all three. PEITN
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TAB D

1528 33rd Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20007
July 22, 1976

Honorable Harrison A. Williams

Chairman, Committee on Labor
and Public Welfare

Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Senator Williams:

In connection with my nomination by the President to
serve as Director of the Office of Science and Technology
Policy, I am pleased to set forth below a record of all of
my financial interests except my personal residences. If
confirmed, I would establish a blind trust to manage my

investments.

Sincerely yours,

H. Guyford Stever

Enclosure: Statement of Financial Interests
of H. Guyford Stever















NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20550

June 24, 1976

OFFICE OF THE
DIRECTOR

Honorable Philip W. Buchen
Counsel to the President
The White House
Washington, D. C. 20500

Dear Phil:

From the discussion that has taken place in the last several weeks
concerning the Office of Science and Technology Policy and my
potential candidacy as Director, there are two indirect issues that
have emerged as paramount considerations. These, I believe, have
become overriding issues. They involve politics and personalities

as contrasted with questions of science and technology policy and

my suitability to assist the President with these matters. The
fundamental questions for the President are, I believe, the following:

- My candidacy was based upon the concept that I would start
the office and carry forward the operation until the begin-
ning of the next Administration, a concept centered on the
premise that there would be a nomination and a confirmation
in June and July. The time may rapidly be approaching in
which this concept is vitiated.

- Some opponents to my candidacy quite obviously see this
question before the President as one which may be used
to embarrass him by heavily identifying me with science
education and the degree the Federal Government should
intervene in state and Tocal affairs; to these critics I
am seen as an educator, not as a scientist and engineer.
Their concern could strike directly at the heart of the
Republican Party issues facing the President during July
and August.

While we have talked in our meetings and telephone conversations about
many of the points in your memorandum of June 3, I have not yet answered
it formally. I enclose the specific data you have requested. With this
information, the material I left with you at the time of my visit on
Jdune 10, and the record of my testimony which was forwarded to you on

June 22, I believe that you have the relevant material that relates to - .
my candidacy as Director of the Office of Science and Technology Policy. ™
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On June 22, the Vice President arranged for me to meet with Senators
Curtis and Hansen. This discussion cleared away some of the questions
that were addressed in the letter to the President on June 9. A more
fundamental question remained and was discussed, namely, federal inter-
vention in education at the state and local levels as exemplified by
science curricula such as Man: A Course of Study (MACOS) and Individ-
ualized Science Instructional System (ISIS). Our record is substantial;
the local school districts decide and they have overwhelmingly adopted
NSF science courses at local institutions. Still opposition is strong,
vocal, and sometimes vicious. I feel that this discussion would be
contained in any Senate debate of such issues, as evidenced by the very
strong reaction to the several senators' letter of June 9 to the
President by Senators Javits and Kennedy and Representatives Mosher,
Teague and Symington. They have all been strong supporters of the bill
establishing the Office of Science and Technology Policy, the National
Science Foundation, and of me as an individual. I am grateful for this
support. ‘

The process of confirmation would work itself out, but an eventual
resolution of this question focuses on neither of the two questions I
posed above that are the ones I believe the President must address.

It is desirable to go forward in the implementation of Public Law 94-282.
It is an initiative for which the President can rightfully claim much
responsibility. In this endeavor, and numerous others, the President
has gained the support of the scientific and engineering communities.
However, should he desire to do so, I believe it would be possibie to
defer the initiation of the Office of Science and Technology Policy
until the beginning of the next Administration. NSF would continue to
assist under the present mandate. The two Committees working under
Drs. Baker and Ramo could continue in their work of framing the 10 or
so key questions that might be addressed by the OSTP at the start of
the next Administration. And, critical science and technology issues
such as the development of an accelerated earthquake research program
and other research and development issues that are part of the 1978
budget could received continued attention. This can be done at NSF,
or, through detail by assignment of some of my experts and others to
the Executive Office.

Undoubtedly, there would be disappointment in many quarters if this
alternative approach were adopted. However, I believe in the spirit

of a bi-partisan approach to the OSTP and the starting of it without
undue controversy, members of the Congress and scientific community
could be persuaded to this view. I would help to try to persuade them.
I offer this as an alternative for your consideration and the consider-
ation of others who must help the President resolve the two questions
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I believe to be most important as he considers the Office of Science
and Technology Policy matter.

I will accept the President's final decision with understanding and
will continue to support him in every way that I can.

Sincerely,

uyford Stever
Director

Enclosure: :
Response to Memorandum of June 3.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

March 12, 1976

MEMORANDUM TO: PHIL BUCHEN

*rROM: RUSS ROURKEM

Phil, Robert J. Tavano, the former Chairman of the City of
Niagara Falls Republican Committee, was convicted last
Tuesday on a felony charge involving the embezzlement of
$3-400, 000 of county insurance funds.

Sentencing has been set for March 29, Tavano's probation
officer has asked Tavano for character reference letters from
a number of people. I have known Tavano for about ten years

on a political and personal basis.

Unless you have a problem with this, I plan to submit my
own personal letter on Tavano's behalf to the probation officer.

Guidance please?

cc: JMarsh





